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[ﬁ Outlook

FW: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

From Joanne Rajoppi <jrajoppi@ucnj.org>
Date Tue 9/23/2025 3:51 PM
To NJ21st Team <team@nj21st.com>

Please go to the link below. If you bookmarked the old version you will still see the old version. The new version is below.

Joanne Rajoppi

Union County Clerk

2 Broad Street

Elizabeth, New Jersey 07207

Phone: 908-527-4787 * Fax: 908-558-2589

ié Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Subject: RE: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

Joanne Rajoppi

Union County Clerk

2 Broad Street

Elizabeth, New Jersey 07207

Phone: 908-527-4787 * Fax: 908-558-2589
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From: NJ21st Team <team@nj21st.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:46 PM

To: Joanne Rajoppi <jrajoppi@ucnj.org>

Cc: Emily Monteagudo <Emily.Monteagudo@ucnj.org>; Nicole Dirado <ndirado@ucnj.org>; comptrollertips@osc.nj.gov; matthew.platkin@state.nj.gov;
adevanney@bhtwp.com; boe@bhpsnj.org

Subject: Re: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

This message came from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. If suspicious forward the message to
pesupport@ucnj.org

The error is still on the website.
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JOANNE RAJOPPI, UNION COUNTY CLERK

CANDIDATE LIST FOR THE SCHOOL BOARD ELECT]

NOVEMBER 4, 2025

TOWNSHIP OF BERKELEY HEIGHTS

CANDIDATE ADDRESS SLOGAN
Gale D. Bradford 34 Mea Dr. Berkeley Heights, NJ Commitment to Community
David T. Moore 245 Mountain Ave. Berkeley Heights, NJ
Debbie Terrero 170 Lenape Lane Berkeley Heights, NJ
Arik Samson 26 Tip Top Way Berkeley Heights, NJ Education, Accountability, Transpa
Javier Morales 125 Lawrence Dr. Berkeley Heights, NJ Academics and Accountability
Helen Gabara 62 Burlington Rd. New Providence, NJ

3 YEAR TERM - VOTE FOR TWO

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:36 PM
To: NJ21st Team <team@nj21st.com>
Subject: RE: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

Ballots cannot be double counted. There will be a “Corrected Ballot” envelope for the voters as well as a “Corrected Ballot” return envelope which notifies the BOE when they
count. We also plan to notify any early voters who have not yet received the corrected ballot so they will have a chance to vote for three candidates. Despite proofing and
checking more than 70 different ballot types, there is always a possibility of an error.. This is a rare occurrence. We take our work in elections very seriously.

Regards,

Joanne Rajoppi

Union County Clerk

2 Broad Street

Elizabeth, New Jersey 07207

Phone: 908-527-4787 * Fax: 908-558-2589
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From: NJ21st Team <team@nj21st.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:26 PM

To: Joanne Rajoppi <jrajoppi@ucnj.org>

Cc: Emily Monteagudo <Emily.Monteagudo@ucnj.org>; Nicole Dirado <ndirado@ucnj.org>; comptrollertips@osc.nj.gov; Matthew.platkin @state.nj.gov;
adevanney@bhtwp.com; boe@bhpsnj.org

Subject: Re: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

This message came from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe. If suspicious forward the message to
pcsupport@ucnj.org

Also, how are you sure that existing ballots will not be double counted? It's my feeling that at this point the state of New Jersey should oversee this
election because this whole thing is starting off very problematically.

Get Outlook for Android

From: NJ21st Team <team@nj21st.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:13:30 PM

Cc: Emily Monteagudo <Emily.Monteagudo@ucnj.org>; Nicole Dirado <ndirado@ucnj.org>; comptrollertips@osc.nj.gov <comptrollertips @osc.nj.gov>;
Matthew.platkin@state.nj.gov <matthew.platkin @state.nj.gov>; adevanney@bhtwp.com <adevanney@bhtwp.com>; boe@bhpsnj.org <boe@bhpsnj.org>
Subject: Re: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

How is it a printing error after you were notified back in July? Don't you think you should have taken extra care to make sure that you didn't make the
mistake? And why was the mistake not corrected on the website? Was that a printing error? You left it uncorrected on your website for weeks.

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Joanne Rajoppi <jrajoppi@ucnj.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 3:07:52 PM

To: NJ21st Team <team@nj21st.com>

Cc: Emily Monteagudo <Emily.Monteagudo@ucnj.org>; Nicole Dirado <ndirado@ucnj.org>
Subject: Berkeley Heights corrected ballot

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. The “vote for two” pm the Berkeley Heights School Board

ballot is incorrect and constitutes a printing error which unfortunately was not caught.

We are in the process of printing corrected ballots and working with the Board of Elections to insure
that all corrected ballots which will be marked as such will be read and counted.

Thank you for contacting us.

Regards,

Joanne Rajoppi

Union County Clerk

2 Broad Street

Elizabeth, New Jersey 07207

Phone: 908-527-4787 * Fax: 908-558-2589
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